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Docket: 50-285
MAR 27 1098

Omaha Public Power District

ATTN: R. L. Andrews, Division Manager-
Nuclear Production

1623 Harney Street

Omaha, Nebraska 68102

Gentlemen:

This is in response to your letters of February 2 and March 1, 1985, requesting
that a waiver of the mid-cycle steam generator tube inspection be allowed and
providing information on the upgraded secondary water chemistry and control
program at the Fort Calhoun Station.

This letter provides you our review of the information which concludes that a
waiver of the mid-cycle tube inspection requirement is warranted, provided the
items included in the attached evaluation conclusion and the other items
included in our June 22, 1984, letter to you are implemented.

This letter confirms your additional commitments made in you February 2 and
March 1, 1985, letters regarding the steam generator tube inspections at the
Fort Calhoun Station. These matters will be reviewed further during
subsequent inspections,

Thank you for your cooperation regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Qriginal Signed By:
Richard P. Denise

R. P. Denise, Director
Division of Reactor Safety
and Projects

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: (See page 2)
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Omaha Public Power District

cc w/enclosures:

W. G. Gates, Manager

Fort Calhoun Station

P. 0. Box 399

Fort Calhoun, Nebraska 68023

Harry H. Voigt, Esq.

LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby & MacRae
1333 New Hampshire Avenue, NW
washington, DC 20036

bcc to DMB (I1EO1)

bcc distrib. by RIV:

*RPB2 *Resident Inspector
*EPRRPB *Section Chief (RPB2/A)
*RIV File R. Denise, DRSP

KANSAS STATE DEPT. HEALTH
NEBRASKA STATE DEPT. HEALTH

R. D. Martin, RA
*MIS System
*RSTS Operator
*D. Weiss, LFMB (AR-2015)



